
Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Guttersen Mining Resource M2025002- Preliminary Adequacy Review and Cost
Estimate
Sydney Connor <Sydney@lewicki.biz> Tue, May 6, 2025 at 10:47 AM
To: "Girardi - DNR, Chris" <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Cc: Kate Graves <kate.graves@fortressds.com>

Good morning Chris,

 

Thanks for reaching out. Can we please get a 30-day extension? I don’t have any questions on the review at this time.

 

Sydney Connor

Lewicki & Associates

sydney@lewicki.biz

(719) 323-9867

 

From: Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 10:40 AM
To: Sydney Connor <Sydney@lewicki.biz>
Subject: Re: Guttersen Mining Resource M2025002- Preliminary Adequacy Review and Cost Estimate

 

Good morning Sydney,

 

We're getting pretty close to the current decision date of May 13, so please submit an extension of the decision date. Do
you have any Adequacy Review questions? Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions. 

 

Thanks,

 

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

5/6/25, 10:56 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Guttersen Mining Resource M2025002- Preliminary Adequacy Review and Cost Estimate

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=153936d533&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1831390454205869901&simpl=msg-f:1831390454205869901 1/2

mailto:sydney@lewicki.biz
mailto:chris.girardi@state.co.us
mailto:Sydney@lewicki.biz


P: (720) 793-3041

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

chris.girardi@state.us.co |https://drms.colorado.gov/

 

On Thu, Apr 17, 2025 at 8:18 AM Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us> wrote:

Good morning Sydney,

 

The current decision date is May 13. And if we need to, we can extend by any amount, even as little as a week if we're
close to having everything addressed. Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions. 

 

Thanks,

 

 

 

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern
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